
 GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SPECIAL MEETING at 7:30 p.m. 

Thursday, March 1, 2018  

CALL SPECIAL MEETING TO ORDER AT 7:30 p.m. District Office Meeting Room, 
504 Avenue Alhambra, 3rd Floor, El Granada. 

ROLL CALL Directors: President: Leonard Woren 
Vice-President: Barbara Dye
Director: Jim Blanchard
Director: Matthew Clark
Director: David Seaton

Staff:  General Manager: Chuck Duffy 
Legal Counsel: Wittwer & Parkin LLC 

The Board has the right to take action on any of the items listed on the Agenda.  The 
Board reserves the right to change the order of the agenda items, to postpone agenda 
items to a later date, or to table items indefinitely. 

GENERAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Communications from the public and members of the District Board and District Staff 
concerning matters not on the agenda which are under the subject matter jurisdiction of 
the District.  Speakers are limited to 3 minutes each. 

ACTION AGENDA Page No. 

1. Consideration of Appointing Parks Advisory Committee (PAC) 3 
Members for the 2018-2019 Two Year Term.

Recommendation: To be made by the Board. 

2. Consideration of Revisions to Parks Advisory Committee 5 
General Rules and Procedures.

Recommendation: Accept the revisions previously directed 
by the Board. 

3. Report on Parks Advisory Committee Accomplishments and 9 
Activities During the Previous Term.

Recommendation: To be made by Board. 

4. Report on Status of the Use of Medians Agreement with the 11 
County of San Mateo.

Recommendation: To be made by the Board. 

1



Special Board of Directors Meeting 
March 1, 2018 

   Page No. 
 
5. Consideration of Parks Priorities, Future Tasks, and Direction 29 

From the Board to the Parks Advisory Committee. 
Recommendation: To be made by the Board. 
 

6. Consideration of Recommendations to the County of San 31 
Mateo Regarding the Quarry Park Master Plan. 

Recommendation: To be made by the Board. 
 

7. Report on the Harbor District Perch Beach Volleyball Project. 35 
Recommendation: For Information Only. 

 
INFORMATION CALENDAR 
Future Park Agenda Items and Meeting Dates 
 
ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING 
At the conclusion of the February 15, 2018 Meeting:  
Last Ordinance adopted: No. 171 
Last Resolution adopted: No. 2018-001 
 
 
This meeting is accessible to people with disabilities.  Individuals who require special 
assistance to participate may request an alternative format of the agenda and packet 
materials.  Notification in advance of the meeting will enable the District to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting and the materials 
related to it.  To request a disability-related modification or accommodation, please 
contact the District office at (650) 726-7093. 
 
Except for records exempt from disclosure under section 6254 of the Public Records 
Act, all materials distributed for the discussion or consideration of items on the Agenda 
are disclosable to the public upon request, and shall be made available without delay or 
at the time of distribution to the Board.  Please contact Delia Comito at (650) 726-7093 
to request copies of Agenda materials.   
 

2



-

ITEM #1

3



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Delia Comito, Assistant General Manager 

Subject:   Consideration of Appointing Park Advisory Committee Members 
                 

Date: March 1, 2018 

 

The Park Advisory Committee (PAC) was established by the District in September 2015 

to ensure community involvement in all phases of park planning and development, and to 

provide recommendations to the Board regarding parks and recreation.  Members of the 

Committee are local residents who represent the community at large, including age 

groups, family types, and neighborhoods.  They are appointed by the Board to serve two-

year terms, with the current term running from January 2018 through December 2019. 

 

The District noticed and advertised the Committee positions over a period of several 

months, and received thirteen applications.  Two applications were disqualified and one 

application was withdrawn, leaving ten for consideration from the following people: 

Susannah Cantrell, Michelle Dragoney, Gael Erickson, Paul Koelsch, Nancy Marsh, 

Owen Moore, Fran Pollard, Dale Ross, Cathy Schultz and Pat Tierney.  The applications 

for those being considered are attached for your review. 

 

Directors Clark and Woren of the Board Selection Committee, have interviewed the 

applicants and will provide their recommendations at the meeting. 



-

ITEM #2

5



 
                            GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

504 Avenue A lhambra,  3 r d  F loor    P .  O .  Box  335   E l  Granada,  Ca l i fo rn ia   94018 
Te lephone:  (650)  726-7093   Facs imi le :  (650)  726-7099   E -mai l :  gsd@granada.ca.gov  

 
 
  

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Chuck Duffy, General Manager 

Subject: Consideration of Revisions to PAC Rules and Regulations 

Date: March 1, 2018 

 
As discussed at our February 14 board meeting, attached are the revisions requested by the Board 
to the District’s Parks Advisory Committee General Rules and Procedures. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



 
                            GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 

 
GRANADA PARKS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
Purpose 

The Granada Parks Advisory Committee (GPAC) is established by the Granada Community 
Services District (GCSD) to ensure community involvement in all phases of park planning, 
design and development, and will serve to make recommendations to the GCSD Board of 
Directors.   

 
Authority 

The Committee is advisory only and does not have decision-making authority.  The GCSD 
Board shall direct the focus and goals of the Committee, and may assign specific tasks.   

 
Appointment, Terms & Vacancies 

The Board of Directors shall appoint seven voting members to the Committee, and may 
appoint additional non-voting members.  Appointments will be made at the beginning of 
even-numbered fiscal calendar years.  Members shall serve two-year terms and may stand  
apply for re-appointment at the end of their term..  Service is voluntary and members receive 
no compensation. 

Resignations shall be made in writing to the Board of Directors. The GCSD Board may 
remove an appointee by 4/5 vote.  When a vacancy occurs prior to the end of term, the 
Secretary shall post notice of the vacancy, accept applications, and agendize appointment 
within 60 days. 

Qualifications 
Member qualifications: 

 Must reside in unincorporated Miramar, El Granada, Princeton, or Clipper Ridge.  
 Must be a registered voter in San Mateo County. 
 Must be at least 18 years of age. 
 Must be available to attend a minimum of four committee meetings per year or more as 

deemed necessary. 
 Must be willing to participate in group discussions and work assignments. 
 Must have the ability to be fair, impartial, and respectful of others opinions.   
 The Board reserves the right to grant exclusions to these qualifications. 
 

Meetings 
The date and time for regular meetings shall be set by a majority of the Committee members 
for each a two-year termperiod.  The Committee shall meet a minimum of four -times per 
year.  The Board or Committee Chair may call special meetings as needed by notifying the 
Staff Liaison. 

  

7



PAC General Rules and Procedures 

General Rules of Procedure 
• Committee meetings are open to the public and subject to the Brown Act.   
• Meetings shall be governed (as to procedure and order of business) by the Committee 

Chair, subject to State law and these Rules of Procedure, or if not covered by the former 
shall be subject to override by a majority of voting Committee members.  

• The Committee shall elect a Chair and a Vice-Chair. 
• The Chair will preside at all meetings. 
• The Vice-Chair will preside in absence of the Chair. 
• To the extent possible, the Chair will ensure that all members, and the public, have a fair, 

balanced and respectful opportunity to share their knowledge and perspectives.  
• The Committee shall make timely reports to the GCSD Board as requested. 
• A GCSD Staff liaison shall serve as the Secretary and will be responsible for minutes 

of meetings, attendance records and any required notices.      
• Minutes shall be approved by the Committee.’s Chair. 
• The Committee will attempt to reach consensus on issues.  If consensus is not possible, 

strong differing opinions such as "minority" opinions should be recorded and 
acknowledged in the Committee's report to the GCSD Board.  

 
Responsibilities of Members 

• To attend all Committee meetings. 
• To communicate with Staff if issues or questions arise. 
• To become familiar with applicable statutes such as the Brown Act.  
• To maintain high ethical standards. 
• To participate in Committee discussions and work assignments. 
• To be fair, impartial and respectful of the public, staff, and other Committee Members.  

 
Staff Liaison 
The Assistant General Manager shall serve as the District Liaison for the purpose of: 

 Coordinating, scheduling, notifying all interested parties, and set-up of all Committee 
meetings. 

 Posting all required notices/agendas, and recording minutes of the meeting.   
 Serving as a communication link between the Committee, GCSD Board, and other 

involved staff and professionals as appropriate.  
 Providing guidance and recommendations when appropriate.  
 To assist with research, report preparation, and correspondence in keeping with the 

Committee's GCSD Board-approved work plan.  
 Presenting Committee recommendations to the GCSD Board if requested to do so.    

 
Responsibilities of the Board 

 To the extent possible, the GCSD Board shall appoint Committee Members who 
represent the diverse profile of the community, including age groups, family types, and 
neighborhoods. 

 The GCSD Board shall consider recommendations of the Committee to be that of the 
community at large.   

 The GCSD Board shall strive to approve recommendations of the Committee.  However, 
the Board reserves the right to approve, in whole or in part, to amend, or to reject any and 
all recommendations.   

8



-

ITEM #3

9



 
                            GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

504 Avenue A lhambra,  3 r d  F loor    P .  O .  Box  335   E l  Granada,  Ca l i fo rn ia   94018 
Te lephone:  (650)  726-7093   Facs imi le :  (650)  726-7099   E -mai l :  gsd@granada.ca.gov  

 
 
  

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Chuck Duffy, General Manager 

Subject: Report on Prior Term PAC Activities and Accomplishments 

Date: March 1, 2018 

 
Director Dye will be providing a report on the activities and accomplishments of the Parks 
Advisory Committee for the past two year term.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



Timeline of Parks Committee Activities 2016-2017 

October 6, 2016 

Introductions 

Background information provided by GCSD and County. County is working with GCSD on parks efforts in 

El Granada. 

Assignments of medians for investigation by Committee members 

Selection of medians 11 and 8 as the first focus of the Committee. 

Committee requests information on health of trees on medians 11 and 8. 

 

November 30, 2016 

Public comment requesting a pump track 

Presentation by the ADA Compliance Officer for San Mateo County Parks about ADA compliance 

Review of arborist proposals and recommendation to approve the proposal with Davey Tree Company 

to provide a report on the condition of the trees in medians 8 and 11. 

Discussion of the proposed project to paint utility boxes and the difficulty of obtaining permission to 

paint the boxes. Staff to contact agencies. 

 

January 26, 2016 

Committee members proposed their personal lists of park improvements for El Granada. Discussion of 

priorities, general list drafted. 

Report from Davey Expert Tree Service received. Trees on median 11 have reached the end of their life 

cycle and should be removed. Trees on median 8 need pruning.  

Discussion of the ownership of the medians and the County role in the process. 

 

February 8, 2016 

Public comment included support for a pump track. 

Further discussion of utility box painting project.  

Discussion of priority list. Public comment included support for purchasing the Impink parcel, having a 

pump track, and specific recreational options.  

County staff suggested that GCSD take over Clipper Ridge Park. The County has budgeted $10,000 to 

improve the basketball court.  



Finalized list of Committee’s parks priorities forwarded to GCSD Board for review. 

Discussion of acquisition priorities.  

 

March 14, 2016 

List of priorities approved by GCSD board with minor modification returned to Committee.  

County staff discussed implementation parameters. 

Committee identified members to work with County on specific items: Event Liaison, Trail Plan, Median 

#8, Pump Track. 

Committee created list of acquisition priorities to be forwarded to GCSD Board. 

 

April 5, 2016 

Discussion of pump track on Median 21 on Avenue Cabrillo. Public testimony in favor and with concerns. 

 

July 19, 2016 

Review of proposals for median 8 circle (Balboa Circle). 

Discussion of possible use of School District properties. Meetings with GCSD staff and School District to 

occur. 

Concept of pump track on median 21 (Cabrillo Circle) discussed. 

 

October 24, 2016 

Status of County agreement still undetermined. 

County presented three proposals for planning work for medians. Subcommittee Ross/Dye appointed to 

work with County to review proposals. 

Motion to replace benches on medians 6 and 7 approved.  

Concepts for a small park on median 8 (Balboa Circle) discussed. Motion approved to begin community 

outreach and planning effort with consultant. 

Discussion of proposal to add recreational options to the “Foothill” parcel behind Clipper Ridge. Public 

comment against the idea. Committee concluded that it was not an appropriate location. 

Feedback from School District that they were not interested in selling or otherwise making part of their 

property in El Granada available for recreational uses. 

 



February 27, 2017 

Discussion of agreement with County. County staff said all proposed uses were acceptable except 

barbecues and disc golf. The agreement had been forwarded for legal review and review by County 

Commission. 

Discussion of recommendation by subcommittee to select Gates as the consultant for master plan for 

the medians. The proposed scope of work was revised for clarity and the Committee recommended to 

the Board that it approve the contract with Gates as amended.  

Review of proposed presentation by Committee members to School District re pump track options on 

District property. 

Support expressed for proposed sand volleyball courts on Perched Beach. 

Discussion of utility box painting project. Caltrans requirements received.  

 

May 1, 2017 

No progress on County agreement. 

Discussion of general parameters of a pump track.  

Report on MCC meeting regarding a community center. GCSD could work with MCC on this in the future. 

 

(compiled by Barbara Dye) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



-

ITEM #4

11



 
                            GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

504 Avenue A lhambra,  3 r d  F loor    P .  O .  Box  335   E l  Granada,  Ca l i fo rn ia   94018 
Te lephone:  (650)  726-7093   Facs imi le :  (650)  726-7099   E -mai l :  gsd@granada.ca.gov  

 
 
  

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Chuck Duffy, General Manager 

Subject: Report on Status of Use of Medians Agreement with the County of San Mateo 

Date:  

 
As shown in the email from the County of San Mateo below, the District’s agreement with the 
County for the use of the roadway medians in El Granada for parks purposes was approved by 
the County Board of Supervisors at their last meeting. 
 
__________________________________________________________ 
From: Nicholas Calderon [mailto:ncalderon@smcgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:20 AM 
To: dcomito@granada.ca.gov; Natalie Kirkish <nkirkish@wittwerparkin.com> 
Cc: Elizabeth Dallman <EDallman@smcgov.org> 
Subject: GCSD Permit to use medians and plazas 
 
All, 
 
Please find the executed permit agreement allowing GCSD to use medians and plazas in El 
Granada attached.  I have also attached the authorizing Board resolution.  Please let me know if 
you have any questions.  Thank you. 
 
Nicholas J. Calderon 
Real Property Services Manager 
County of San Mateo 
650-363-4047 

12



 1 

 

COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 

Permit Agreement 

(No. 5392) 

MEDIANS AND PLAZAS IN EL GRANADA 

 
PERMITTEE: 

 
THE GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13



 2 

 
PERMIT AGREEMENT 

No. 5392 

MEDIANS AND PLAZAS IN EL GRANADA  

1. PARTIES.  This Permit Agreement ("Permit"), dated for reference purposes only as 
this 19th day of October, 2017, is made by and between the COUNTY OF SAN 
MATEO, a political subdivision of the State of California ("County"), and the GRANADA 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ("GCSD").  County and GCSD agree as follows: 

2. MEDIANS AND PLAZAS.  In 1908, the County of San Mateo was granted an 
easement for certain streets, roads, highways, and public places within the platted 
property of Subdivision Nos. 2 and 3 of Granada (the “Medians and Plazas” which 
includes Balboa Circle and Portola Circle) as further shown in Exhibit A.  

GCSD is hereby granted permission to use specified rights vested to the County as 
conferred by the offer(s) set forth in order to make allowable Improvements in the 
Medians and Plazas as specified in Section 3. 

GCSD shall make no improvements until an inclusive and transparent public process 
is completed to ensure adjacent property owners and district residents are apprised of 
the proposed improvements and process to plan, permit, design, and construct the 
proposed improvements and afforded the opportunity to provide feedback.  

3. IMPROVEMENTS AND INSTALLATIONS.   Approved Improvements include 
benches, children’s tree houses, children’s nature play areas, fencing for safety, 
fitness/exercise-stations, horse shoes, picnic tables, pump tracks, softball pitch and 
catch, spider-web rope-net climbing equipment, swings and/or swing sets, tree 
maintenance and other landscaping, walking path improvements, water fountains, and 
youth basketball ½ court.  BBQs and disc golf shall not be permitted.  GCSD has 
discretion to install improvements after completing the public process described above 
and obtaining all necessary permits as required herein.   

In any instance where an Improvement accommodates or promotes the use of a ball, 
object, or device that could create a safety hazard for vehicles driving on adjacent 
roadways, the Improvement must be accompanied by a fence that will prevent such 
occasion from happening; however, the fence cannot interfere with County’s ability to 
maintain any vegetation, including trees, that County is responsible for under this 
Permit.  For example, a basketball court should have a fence behind and on the sides 
of the court to prevent loose balls from bouncing or rolling into the roadway.  This shall 
be required to provide an extra level of safety for users of the Improvements and 
vehicular traffic on any adjacent roadway. 

4. USE. GCSD may use and occupy the Medians and Plazas for the construction, 
maintenance, repair, and operation of Improvements permitted by the rights granted to 
the County and detailed in Section 3 (Improvements and Installations).  Such use may 
be accomplished by GCSD utilizing contractors, volunteers, or other agents.  

14



 3 

GCSD shall not use any portion of the Medians and Plazas to support its responsibility 
of providing sanitation services. 

 
In its use or occupancy of any Median or Plaza, GCSD shall not do or permit anything 
to be done in or about the Medians and Plazas, nor bring or keep anything therein, 
which will in any way increase the existing rate of the County’s insurance over its 
objection or otherwise affect any fire or other County insurance upon the Medians and 
Plazas, or cause cancellation of any County insurance policy covering the Medians and 
Plazas, or any part thereof or any of its contents.  GCSD shall not use or allow the 
Medians and Plazas to be used for any improper, immoral, unlawful, or objectionable 
purpose, nor shall GCSD cause, maintain or permit any nuisance in, on or about the 
Medians and Plazas.  GCSD shall not commit or suffer to be committed any waste in 
or upon the Medians and Plazas.  GCSD shall take all reasonable steps necessary to 
meet its obligations under this paragraph.   

GCSD ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE MEDIANS AND PLAZAS ARE 
ACCEPTED IN THEIR “AS IS” CONDITION, WITHOUT REPRESENTATION OR 
WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, AND SUBJECT TO ALL APPLICABLE LAWS, RULES AND 
ORDINANCES GOVERNING THEIR USE, OCCUPANCY, AND POSSESSION. GCSD 
REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS TO COUNTY THAT GCSD HAS INVESTIGATED AND 
INSPECTED, EITHER INDEPENDENTLY OR THROUGH AGENTS OF GCSD’S OWN 
CHOOSING, THE CONDITION OF THE MEDIANS AND PLAZAS AND THE SUITABILITY 
OF THE MEDIANS AND PLAZAS FOR GCSD’S INTENDED USE.  GCSD HAS 
DETERMINED, BASED SOLELY ON ITS OWN INVESTIGATION, THAT THE MEDIANS 
AND PLAZAS MAY BE SUITABLE FOR GCSD’S INTENDED USE.  GCSD 
ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT NEITHER COUNTY NOR ANY OF ITS AGENTS 
HAVE MADE, AND COUNTY HEREBY DISCLAIMS, ANY REPRESENTATIONS OR 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE MEDIANS AND PLAZAS, 
THE PHYSICAL OR ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITION OF THE MEDIANS AND PLAZAS 
OR THE PROPERTY, THE PRESENT OR FUTURE SUITABILITY OF THE MEDIANS 
AND PLAZAS FOR GCSD’S USE, OR ANY OTHER MATTER WHATSOEVER RELATING 
TO THE MEDIANS AND PLAZAS, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

5. TERM.  This Permit shall commence when dually executed and shall remain in 
effect for TWO HUNDRED AND FORTY MONTHS (240) plus any partial month, if any, 
or until terminated by either Party, under Section 7 (Termination), upon at least one-
hundred and twenty (120) days’ written notice to the other party, whichever occurs first. 
The term of this Permit may be extended by mutual written consent of the Parties.  

6. PERMIT FEE. 

BASE PERMIT FEE.  Pursuant to the terms of this Permit, the Base Permit Fee 
shall be waived in its entirety for the term of the Permit and any options to extend 
such term.   

15



 4 

7. TERMINATION.   

A.  BY GCSD:  GCSD shall have the right to terminate this Permit without a 
requirement of good cause at any time upon one-hundred and twenty (120) days 
prior written notice to County. Should GCSD terminate the Permit, GCSD is 
responsible for returning Medians and Plazas to the County in the condition 
received, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by both Parties.  Any Improvements 
requiring removal shall be removed in no more than one-hundred and twenty (120) 
days after GCSD receives written notice from County to do so.   

 
BY COUNTY:  County shall have the right to terminate this Permit without a 
requirement of good cause at any time upon one-hundred and twenty (120) days 
prior written notice to GCSD.  Should County terminate the Permit, GCSD is 
responsible for returning Medians and Plazas to the County in the condition 
received, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by both Parties.    

 
B. NOTICE.  Upon termination as provided for under the terms of Section 7A 
(Termination), neither Party will owe the other Party any further obligation under the 
terms of this Permit, except as may otherwise be specifically provided herein and 
except for GCSD’s responsibility to remove all of GCSD’s Improvements from the 
Medians and Plazas and restore the Medians and Plazas to their original condition 
absent mutual written agreement to the contrary. 

In the event of any damage to, destruction of or condemnation of all or any part of 
the Medians and Plazas which renders the Medians and Plazas unusable or 
inoperable, either Party shall have the right, but not the obligation, to terminate this 
Permit and all of its duties and obligations hereunder, except the requirement for 
the GCSD to remove all Improvements, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by 
both Parties, by giving written notice to the other Party within thirty (30) days after 
such damage, destruction, or condemnation unless said damage was caused by the 
negligence or willful misconduct of the Party issuing such notice.  GCSD 
acknowledges that it has no property interest in the Medians and Plazas and that 
County alone shall be entitled to any condemnation proceeds paid as a result of any 
condemnation, of the Medians and Plazas, except for any relocation payments 
owing to GCSD under California law.  Upon the expiration or termination of this 
Permit for any reason, GCSD shall remove all Improvements and all personal 
property in accordance with Section 16 (Removal of Improvements) hereof. 

16



 5 

8. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ACTIVITY.  GCSD shall not store, handle, or generate 
hazardous materials/waste/underground tanks on the Medians and Plazas, except for 
small amounts temporarily used for the construction of Improvements and authorized 
by local, regional, state, and federal laws, rules, ordinances, and guidelines. In the 
event that GCSD does store, handle, or generate hazardous materials on the Medians 
and Plazas, GCSD shall be deemed to be in breach of this Permit and shall be subject 
to such remedies as are available to County under law, and as provided herein 
including, but not limited to, termination of this Permit.  Additionally, GCSD shall be 
liable for the payment of all costs of investigation and remediation of hazardous 
materials on the Medians and Plazas that may be required in the event that GCSD 
does store, handle, or generate hazardous materials on the Medians and Plazas, and 
shall relieve, indemnify, protect, and save harmless County against any and all claims 
and liabilities, of any kind or nature whatsoever, arising out of the presence of any of 
such hazardous materials introduced to the Medians and Plazas by GCSD.  Such 
obligation to relieve, indemnify, protect, and save harmless with respect to hazardous 
materials shall survive the termination or expiration of this Permit. 

Hazardous material means any material that, because of its quantity, concentration, or 
physical or chemical characteristics, poses a significant present or potential hazard to 
human health and safety or to the environment if released into the work place or the 
environment.  Hazardous materials include, but are not limited to, hazardous 
substances, hazardous waste, and any material which a handler or the administering 
agency has a reasonable basis for believing would be injurious to the health and safety 
of persons or harmful to the environment if released into the work place or the 
environment.  Examples of such hazardous materials are, but are not limited to: waste 
oil, solvents, gasoline, and compressed gases.   

County represents and warrants to GCSD that there is no pending claim, lawsuits, 
proceeding or other legal, quasi-legal or administrative challenge concerning the 
Property or Medians and Plazas, the operation thereof, or any condition existing 
thereon which relates to the presence of any Hazardous Materials in, under or around 
the Property.  County further represents and warrants, to the best of County’s 
knowledge, that there are no Hazardous Materials present in, on, under or around the 
Property and/or Medians and Plazas in violation of any applicable law.  

9. NATURE OF PERMIT.  This Permit does NOT constitute the grant of a lease, deed, 
easement, or conveyance or transfer of any property interests. GCSD’s interest in the 
Medians and Plazas are exclusively described herein. 

10. CLAIMS/INDEMNIFICATION.  GCSD shall indemnify and save harmless County 
and its officers, agents, employees, and servants from all claims, suits, or actions of 
every name, kind, and description (“claims”) arising out of: (1)  activities by or on behalf 
of the GCSD pursuant to this Permit, (2) the performance of any work or services by 
or on behalf of the GCSD in the construction, operation, and maintenance of the 
Improvements described in Paragraph 3 of this Permit, or (3) any other act or omission 
by or on behalf of GCSD resulting from  use of the Medians and Plazas pursuant to 
this Permit. The duty of GCSD to indemnify and save harmless as set forth by this 

17



 6 

Section shall include the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California 
Civil Code. 

11.   DAMAGE TO OR DESTRUCTION OF MEDIANS AND PLAZAS.  In the event of 
damage to or destruction of the Medians and Plazas or any portion thereof, by reason 
of the negligence or willful misconduct of GCSD, its agents, officers, employees or 
invitees, GCSD shall, within ninety (90) days, commence and diligently pursue to 
complete the repair, replacement, or reconstruction of  Medians and Plazas necessary 
to permit full use and occupancy of the Medians and Plazas at GCSD's sole cost. 

12. PERMITS.  GCSD shall obtain all necessary governmental approvals and permits, 
including from the San Mateo County Planning and Building Department and local fire 
prevention agency, prior to commencing any Improvements, and shall provide County 
with ten (10) days written notice prior to the start of construction.  All contractors and 
subcontractors of GCSD for work performed at the Medians and Plazas shall be duly 
licensed by the State of California, and all work shall be performed in a good, safe, and 
workmanlike manner. 

 Prior to the installation of Improvements, GCSD must obtain any and all licenses 
required in order to operate the site for the permitted use.  Copies of said license(s) 
shall be provided by GCSD to County upon receipt by GCSD. 

The County is issuing this Permit solely in its capacity as the holder of easement rights 
and not a regulatory agency.   

13. AMERICAN’S WITH DISABILITIES ACT.   GCSD shall cause all Improvements to 
be constructed, operated, and maintained in a manner compliant with the American’s 
With Disabilities Act (“ADA”).  GCSD agrees to indemnify and save harmless County 
and its officers, agents, employees, and servants from all claims, suits, or actions of 
every name, kind, and description resulting from any ADA barriers to use or access of 
Improvements installed or constructed by or on behalf of GCSD present on Medians 
and Plazas .   

14. MAINTENANCE.  GCSD expressly agrees to maintain all Improvements at GCSD’s 
sole expense, in a safe, clean, wholesome, and sanitary condition, to the reasonable 
satisfaction of County and in compliance with all laws, rules, and regulations applicable 
to Permittee’s specific use thereof.  Permittee shall be responsible for the maintenance 
of any vegetation, including trees, located in Medians and Plazas in which 
Improvements have been constructed.  If GCSD has only constructed Improvements 
on a portion of the Medians and Plazas, GCSD shall only be responsible for the 
vegetation, including trees, located within the boundaries of the Improvements.  Should 
GCSD only construct Improvements on a portion of Medians and Plazas, County and 
GCSD shall agree in writing as to the boundaries of GCSD’s maintenance 
responsibility.   

Should County determine in County’s sole and absolute discretion that a tree or any 
part of a tree presents a danger to those using the roadway or the Medians or Plazas, 
County may take necessary action to resolve the threat without a requirement to notify 

18



 7 

GCSD. Any Improvement or fence to support the use of an Improvement shall not 
interfere with County’s ability to perform necessary maintenance. 

GCSD shall not allow any offensive or refuse matter, nor any substance or 
Improvements constituting an unnecessary, unreasonable, or unlawful fire hazard, nor 
any material detrimental to the public health to accumulate or remain on the Medians 
and Plazas.  It is expressly understood that County shall have no responsibility 
whatsoever to make any improvements or repairs or perform any maintenance to or 
related to GCSD’s Improvements in the Medians and Plazas.   

15. UTILITIES.  County shall have no responsibility to supply any utilities including, but 
not limited to, electricity, water, or waste collection and disposal, for Medians and 
Plazas containing Improvements.  Any utility improvements made by GCSD shall be 
in accordance with all applicable laws, regulations, and permits. 

GCSD shall contact Underground Service Alert to locate and identify all existing utilities 
in all Medians and Plazas in which Improvements will be constructed.  The location and 
identification of utilities shall be completed during the design of the proposed 
Improvement and used during the design of Improvements to ensure no utilities are 
bent, broken, punctured, or damaged during construction of the utility.   

16. REMOVAL OF IMPROVEMENTS UPON EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION.  Upon 
the expiration or termination of this Permit for any reason, including but not limited to 
bankruptcy, GCSD shall immediately (and in no event later than one hundred and 
twenty (120) days after termination) remove from the Medians and Plazas the 
Improvements and any other property placed on the Medians and Plazas by GCSD or 
any of GCSD’s Agents unless otherwise agreed to in writing by both Parties. If GCSD 
has installed Improvements on more than four Plazas or Medians, for every additional 
Plaza or Median containing Improvements the time for GCSD to complete removal 
shall be extended by thirty (30) days. Such removal shall be performed in such a 
manner as to not interfere with the continuing use of the Medians and Plazas by County 
and others.  GCSD shall, at GCSD’s sole expense, repair any damage to the Medians 
and Plazas, or any facilities or equipment on the Medians and Plazas, caused by such 
removal.  Upon any failure of GCSD to remove the Improvements and any other 
possessions of GCSD pursuant to this Section, County shall have the option, but not 
the obligation, to remove the Improvements from the Medians and Plazas.  Any 
damages to the Improvements occasioned by such removal are expressly waived by 
GCSD as against County or the County’s contractor.   Nothing in this section shall 
waive GCSD’s responsibility to reimburse County for costs incurred for the removal of 
such Improvements.   

17. FIXTURES.  County covenants and agrees that no part of the Improvements 
constructed, erected, or placed by GCSD on the Medians and Plazas or other real 
property owned by GCSD shall be or become, or be considered as being, affixed to, 
or a part of County’s real property, and any and all provisions and principles of law to 
the contrary withstanding, it being the specific intention of County to covenant and 
agree that all Improvements of every kind and nature constructed, erected, or placed 
by GCSD on the Medians and Plazas or other real property owned by County shall be 

19



 8 

and remain the property of the GCSD except as provided in Section 16 herein 
(Removal of Improvements) of this Permit. GCSD has the right to remove all GCSD’s 
Improvements at its sole expense on or before the expiration or termination of this 
Permit.   

18. DEFAULT; REMEDIES 

A. EVENTS OF DEFAULT.  Any of the following shall constitute an event of default 
(the “Event of Default”) by GCSD hereunder:  

1. A failure to comply with any covenant, condition or representation made 
under this Permit and should such failure continue for fifteen (15) days after 
the date of written notice by non-defaulting party, provided that if it is not 
feasible to cure such default within such 15-day period, defaulting party shall 
have a reasonable period to complete such cure if defaulting party promptly 
undertakes action to cure such default within such 15-day period and 
thereafter diligently prosecutes the same to completion within sixty (60) days 
after the receipt of notice of default from non-defaulting party or within a 
period agreed to by non-defaulting party.  Non-defaulting party shall not be 
required to provide such notice more than twice in any twelve (12) month 
period with respect to any material non-monetary defaults and after the 
second notice in any calendar year, any subsequent failure by defaulting 
party during such 12-month period shall constitute an Event of Default 
hereunder;  

B. REMEDIES.  Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default County shall have 
the following remedies, which shall not be exclusive but shall be cumulative and 
shall be in addition to any other remedies now or hereafter allowed by law or in 
equity: 

i. County may terminate GCSD’s right to use of the Medians and Plazas 
at any time by written notice to GCSD. Upon such termination in writing of 
GCSD’s right to use of the Medians and Plazas, this Permit shall terminate 
and County shall be entitled to recover damages from GCSD as provided by 
law. 

ii. County may continue this Permit in full force and effect and may 
enforce all of its rights and remedies under this Permit. 

iii. County may require GCSD to remove any and all Improvements from 
the Medians and Plazas or, if GCSD fails to do so within  sixty (60) days after 
County’s written request, County may do so at GCSD’s expense. 

19. LIABILITY; VANDALISM.  GCSD agrees that County shall not be responsible for 
any damage to GCSD’s property due to vandalism or natural disasters or for the cost 
of repair or replacement thereof.  

20. INSURANCE.    

A.  GCSD shall obtain at its sole expense, and furnish evidence to County prior to 
the effective date of this Permit of a combined general liability and property damage 
insurance policy in the amount of at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

20



 9 

occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate, to be kept in full force 
during the term of this Permit and any extension thereof.  
 

County, its officers, agents and employees shall be named as additional insured on 
the liability insurance policy require hereinabove, which shall also contain a 
provision that the insurance afforded thereby to County shall be the primary 
insurance to the full limits of liability of the policy.  If County has other insurance 
coverage against a loss covered by the coverage that GCSD is required to have, 
such other insurance coverage of County shall be excess insurance only. 

 

Upon ninety (90) days written notice, County may require GCSD, at GCSD’s sole 
cost, to increase insurance coverage to an amount deemed appropriate for 
operating Improvements in the sole discretion of County’s Risk Manager.   

24.1 GCSD’S PERSONAL PROPERTY.  GCSD shall be responsible, at no cost 
to the County, for GCSD’s Personal Property. 

24.2 COUNTY’S SELF INSURANCE.  GCSD acknowledges that County self-
insures against casualty, property damage and public liability risks and agrees that 
County may at its sole election, but shall not be required to, carry any third party 
insurance with respect to the Property, the Medians and Plazas, or otherwise. 

 

21. ENTRY BY COUNTY/GCSD.  

A. BY GCSD. Subject to the provisions of this Permit, GCSD has the right to enter 
the Medians and Plazas at any time without prior notice being given to County for 
the construction, maintenance, operation, repair, modification, or addition of 
GCSD’s Improvements and the operation of parks and/or recreation services on 
said Medians and Plazas consistent with this Permit. 

 

B. BY COUNTY.  County reserves and shall have the right to enter the Medians 
and Plazas at any and all reasonable times, to inspect same, to post notices of non-
responsibility, to alter, improve, repair or restore the Medians and Plazas, and to 
maintain any trees located on Plazas or Medians that may interfere with County’s 
responsibility to maintain the roadway system as County may deem necessary or 
desirable, so long as County does not unreasonably interfere with GCSD’s 
Improvements or operations. For each of the aforesaid purposes, County shall at all 
times have and retain a key with which to unlock all of the gates and/or doors in, 
upon and about the Medians and Plazas.  County’s right to enter the Medians and 
Plazas is subject to: (a) County having given not less than twenty-four (24) hours 
prior notice to GCSD, and (b) an employee or agent of GCSD being given an 
opportunity to be present during each and any entry to the Medians and Plazas 
which consent shall not be reasonably withheld.  

C. EMERGENCY - BY COUNTY.  Other provisions of this Section 
notwithstanding, in the event of an emergency, County shall have the right to use 

21



 10 

any and all means which County may deem proper to gain entry to the Medians and 
Plazas without liability to County except for any failure to exercise due care for 
GCSD’s Improvements and other property.  Any entry to the Medians and Plazas 
obtained by County by any said means, or otherwise, shall not under any 
circumstances be construed or deemed to be a forcible or unlawful entry into, or a 
detainer of, the Medians and Plazas, or an eviction of GCSD from the Medians and 
Plazas or any portion thereof.   

22. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY OF SAN MATEO.  The 
County Manager, or the designee of the County Manager, shall be the only authorized 
agent of the County of San Mateo for purposes of giving any notices (including, but not 
limited to, termination under the terms hereof), enforcing any provision, or exercising 
any rights, options, privileges, or obligations of the County of San Mateo under this 
Permit.  

23. NOTICE.  All notices or demands are deemed to have been given or made when 
delivered (1) in person;(2) delivered by certified or registered mail, return receipt 
requested, postage prepaid, United States mail; or (3) email with acknowledged receipt 
and addressed to the respective Parties as follows: 

 
County: GCSD: 
County of San Mateo Granada Community Services District  
County Manager's Office P.O Box 335 
Real Property Services Division El Granada, CA 94018 
555 County Center, 4th Floor Phone: (650) 726-7093 
Redwood City, CA 94063 granada@granada.ca.gov 
Phone: (650) 363-4047  
 

The address to which any notice or demand may be given to either Party may be 
changed by thirty (30) day prior written notice utilizing one or more of the methods 
authorized above. 

24. ASSIGNMENT BY GCSD.  GCSD shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign, 
transfer, sublet, or otherwise transfer or encumber all or any part of GCSD's interest in 
this Permit or in the Medians and Plazas without County's prior written consent.  Any 
assignment or encumbrance without County's consent shall be voidable and, at 
County's election, shall constitute a default.  No consent to any assignment or 
encumbrance shall constitute a further waiver of provisions of this Section.   

 

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND BINDING EFFECT.  This Permit and any attached 
exhibits, as signed by the Parties hereto, constitute the entire agreement between 
County and GCSD regarding the Medians and Plazas; no prior written promises, and 
no prior, contemporaneous or subsequent, oral promises or representations shall be 
binding.  This Permit shall not be amended or changed except by written instrument 
signed by both of the Parties hereto.  Section captions herein are for convenience only 
and neither limit nor amplify the provisions of this instrument.  The provisions of this 
Permit shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, 

22



 11 

administrators, successors, and assigns of said County and GCSD.  This Permit shall 
not be effective or binding on any Party until fully executed by both Parties hereto.  The 
effective date of the Permit shall be the date of signature on behalf of the Party last 
signing after the approval by the Governing Boards of both of the Parties hereto. 

26. RESERVATIONS.  This Permit shall at all times be subject to such rights-of-way for 
such sewers, pipe lines, conduits, roadway and for such telephone, telegraph, light, 
heat, or power lines, as shall have been duly established or as may from time to time 
be reasonably determined to be necessary by County.  

This Permit is subsequent to and subject to all prior exceptions, reservations, grants, 
easements, leases, or licenses of any kind whatsoever as the same appear on record 
in the office of the County Recorder, County of San Mateo, State of California.  GCSD 
covenants not to disturb the quiet and peaceful enjoyment of any and all parties having 
any legal right, title, interest, or privilege in and to the Medians and Plazas and that the 
use of the Medians and Plazas by GCSD shall at all times be conducted with proper 
regard for such rights, titles, interests, and privileges.   

27. LIENS.   

A. GCSD shall keep the Property free from any liens arising from any work 
performed, materials furnished, or obligations incurred by or at the request of GCSD. 

B. If any lien is filed against the Property as a result of the acts or omissions of 
GCSD, or GCSD’s employees, agents, or contractors, GCSD must discharge the 
lien or bond the lien off in a manner reasonably satisfactory to County within thirty 
(30) days after GCSD receives written notice from any Party that the lien has been 
filed.  

C. If GCSD fails to discharge or bond any lien within such period, then, in 
addition to any other right of remedy of County, County may, at County’s election, 
discharge the lien by either paying the amount claimed to be due or obtaining the 
discharge by deposit with a court or a title company or by bonding, or by such other 
methods reasonably acceptable to County provided that such methods are specified 
in writing by County to GCSD.  

D. GCSD must pay on demand any amount paid by County for the discharge or 
satisfaction of any lien, and all reasonable attorneys’ fees and other legal expenses 
of County incurred in defending any such action or in obtaining the discharge of 
such lien, together with all necessary disbursements in connection therewith.  

28. NON-DISCRIMINATION 

A. GCSD shall comply with any applicable provisions of Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, which provides that no otherwise qualified handicapped 
individual shall, solely by reason of a disability, be excluded from the participation 
in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program 
or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. 

B. No person shall, on the grounds of race, religious creed, color, national origin, 
ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic 
information, marital status, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression, age, 

23



 12 

sexual orientation, or military and veteran’s status, or political affiliation be denied 
any benefits or subject to discrimination under this Permit.  

C. GCSD shall ensure equal employment opportunity based on objective 
standards of recruitment, classification, selection, promotion, compensation, 
performance evaluation, and management relations for all employees under this 
Permit.  GCSD’s equal employment policies shall be made available to County upon 
request. 

D. With respect to the provision of employee benefits, GCSD shall comply with 
the County Ordinance that prohibits contractors from discriminating in the provision 
of employee benefits between an employee with a domestic partner and an 
employee with a spouse.   

29. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

A. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW. GCSD shall not use the Medians and Plazas or 
permit anything to be done in or about the Medians and Plazas which will in any way 
conflict with any law, statute, ordinance or governmental rule or regulation now in 
force or which may hereafter be enacted or promulgated.  GCSD shall, at its sole 
cost and expense, promptly comply with all laws, statutes, ordinances, and 
governmental rules, regulations, or requirements now in force or which may 
hereafter be in force, and with the requirements of any board of fire insurance 
underwriters or other similar bodies now or hereafter constituted, relating to, or 
affecting the condition, use or occupancy of the Medians and Plazas.  A final 
judgment under the laws of the State of California or the admission of GCSD in any 
action against GCSD, whether County be a Party thereto or not, that GCSD has 
violated any law, statute, ordinance or governmental rule, regulation or requirement, 
shall be conclusive of that fact as between County and GCSD. 

B. AUTHORITY OF PARTIES.  Each Party executing this Permit on behalf of 
the public entity which is a Party hereto, represents and warrants that he or she is 
duly authorized to execute and deliver this Permit on behalf of said public entity, in 
accordance with a duly adopted resolution of the governing board of the public entity 
or in accordance with the by-laws of the public entity, and that this Permit is binding 
upon the public entity in accordance with its terms. 

C. WAIVER. The waiver by either Party of any term, covenant or condition 
herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant or 
condition on any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant or 
condition herein contained.   

D. JOINT OBLIGATION. "Party" shall mean County or GCSD; and if there be 
more than one GCSD or County, the obligations hereunder imposed upon GCSDs 
or County shall be joint and several. 

E. TIME. Time is of the essence of this Permit and each and all of its provisions 
in which performance is a factor. 

F. NEGATION OF PARTNERSHIP. County shall not become or be deemed a 
partner or a joint venturer with GCSD by reasons of the provisions of this Permit. 

24



 13 

G. SEVERABILITY. Any provision of this Permit which shall prove to be invalid, 
void, illegal or unenforceable shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate any other 
provision hereof and such other provision shall remain in full force and effect. 

H. CUMULATIVE REMEDIES. No remedy or election hereunder shall be 
deemed exclusive but shall, wherever possible, be cumulative with all other 
remedies at law or in equity. 

I. SIGNS AND AUCTIONS. Permittee shall not place any sign upon the 
Medians and Plazas or conduct any auction thereon without Permittor's prior written 
consent. 

J. PROVISIONS, COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS. All provisions herein, 
whether covenants or conditions, on the part of either party shall be deemed to be 
both covenants and conditions. 

K. CAPTIONS, TABLE OF CONTENTS. The captions and the Table of 
Contents of this Permit (if any) shall have no effect on the interpretation of this 
Permit. 

L. SINGULAR AND PLURAL. When required by the context of this Permit, the 
singular shall include the plural. 

M. CHOICE OF LAW. This Permit shall be construed, interpreted, and governed 
in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 

N. VENUE. The venue for any court action to interpret or enforce this Agreement 
or to litigate any claim arising out of this Agreement shall be held in State Court of 
the County of San Mateo.  

 

    BALANCE OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

  

25



26



 

EXHIBIT A 

Map of Medians and Plazas 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

27



28



-

ITEM #5

29



 
                            GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

504 Avenue A lhambra,  3 r d  F loor    P .  O .  Box  335   E l  Granada,  Ca l i fo rn ia   94018 
Te lephone:  (650)  726-7093   Facs imi le :  (650)  726-7099   E -mai l :  gsd@granada.ca.gov  

 
 
  

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Chuck Duffy, General Manager 

Subject: Consideration of Parks Priorities, Future Tasks, and Direction From the Board to 
 the Parks Advisory Committee 

Date: March 1, 2018 

 
This item has been placed on the agenda to allow for board discussion and direction to the Parks 
Advisory Committee on future tasks and parks priorities.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30



Item 5  

 
Consideration of Parks Priorities, Future Tasks, and Direction From the Board to 
the Parks Advisory Committee. 
 
The Board may want to use as a discussion framework the priorities below recommended by the 
Committee and approved with minor modifications by the Board (2/16). 
 

Based on a recommendation from the Parks Committee, the GCSD Board approved the 

following prioritized projects for the 2016-17 fiscal year: 

1. Landscape architect develops trail plan for the district, with implementation on median #11, 

Portola.  

2.  Complete an inventory of District lands and other lands within the District with recreational 

potential. 

3.  Develop plans for a small neighborhood active park in median #8, Balboa Circle.  

4.  Install more benches and picnic tables at key locations in communities, and medians.  

5.  Protect the Burnham Strip and acquire properties in it that become available.  

6.  Develop/implement a tree management plan for medians # 8 and #11.  

7.  Plan and develop a bike pump track, potentially at Quarry Park with SMC Parks.  

8.  Paint utility boxes in medians and in the community.  

9.  Create a skate park.  

10.  Hold a community event and information session about plans for median #8.  

11.  Clipper Ridge Park basketball court improvement.  

12.  Disc Golf.  

Additional items for discussion to add to priorities list (drafted by Dye/Tierney): 

 Implementing a newsletter/online outreach strategy 

 Planning for Burnham Strip park 

 Holding general community event 

 Contracting for master plan for medians  

 Planning and implementing an education program (summer classes) 

The Board may want to consider the “Land acquisition priorities” recommended by the Parks Committee 

and approved by the Board.  

1) Acquire additional lands on the Burnham Strip  

2) Acquire all or a portion of the CUSD El Granada parcels  

3) Acquire the Post Office lot (#261) for purchase or lease  

4) Acquire the “Clipper Ridge Frontage” parcel along Hwy 1  

5) Lease lot at the corner of Capistrano and Hwy 1 owned by Harbor District that is being 

considered for development into a trailer park  

6) Investigate the potential for recreation, such as a disc golf course, and constraints on the 

Princeton parcel (off Capistrano Road) owned by GCSD.  



-

ITEM #6

31



 
                            GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

504 Avenue A lhambra,  3 r d  F loor    P .  O .  Box  335   E l  Granada,  Ca l i fo rn ia   94018 
Te lephone:  (650)  726-7093   Facs imi le :  (650)  726-7099   E -mai l :  gsd@granada.ca.gov  

 
 
  

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Chuck Duffy, General Manager 

Subject: Consideration of Recommendations to the County of San Mateo Regarding the 
 Quarry Park Master Plan 

Date: March 1, 2018 

 
This item has been placed on the agenda to allow for board discussion and direction on the 
County’s Quarry Park Master Plan.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

32



San Mateo County Parks Department is

developing a master plan for Quarry Park that will

help guide park improvements over a period of

time of at least 20 years. Mirada Surf East and

West will be included in the plan. Topics to be

considered during the planning process, include:  

Review of historic documents

Site assessments

Sediment management strategies

Analysis of existing features

Biological assessment and fire management

Recreational uses

The Department encourages public input during

the process and will host community meetings

and workshops as well as opportunities to review

alternative plans and participate in surveys.

A draft plan is anticipated to be presented in

December, 2017.

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2018

Workshop 4 Documents Posted

The presentation and comments from the

October 2017 workshop are now posted.

MONDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2017

Next Steps for Quarry Park Master Plan

The October 3 community meeting at El

Granada School was well attended and

garnered ideas as well as concerns that had

not been heard at earlier meetings. This

prompted the Parks Department to consider

holding a follow up community meeting to

ensure a diversity of thoughts and interests are

reflected in the Quarry Park Master Plan. As

soon as a decision is made about an additional

community meeting, information will be posted

on this site and an email will be sent to those

who have asked to be on the project’s

notification list.

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2017

Community Meetings

Community meetings continue, with a new

Translate

Quarry Park Master Plan Development | Parks Department https://parks.smcgov.org/quarry-park-master-plan

1 of 3 2/23/2018, 3:10 PM

33



Get the updates about the Quarry Park Master

Plan Project delivered right to your email box.

ENTER YOUR EMAIL ADDRESS *

meeting scheduled for Saturday, September

23. Join us on for the following dates:

Community Meeting #3: Preview &

discuss alternatives

Saturday, September 23, 2017 - 9am -

12noon

Booth at Quarry Park, Santa Maria Ave &

Columbus St

Community Meeting #4: Refine the

preferred plan

Tuesday October 3, 2017 - 7pm - 9pm

El Granada School, Multi Purpose Room

400 Santiago Ave.

See a flyer for meetings.

WEDNESDAY, JULY 26, 2017

Quarry Park & Mirada Surf Master Plan
Community Meeting July 25

The Quarry Park master plan survey is now

closed, but there are additional opportunities

for you to be part of the planning process. The

second master plan community meeting was

held on July 25, 7 p.m., at El Granada School

in Half Moon Bay. See the PowerPoint

presentation made at the meeting.

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 21, 2017

SUBMIT

Quarry Park Master Plan Development | Parks Department https://parks.smcgov.org/quarry-park-master-plan

2 of 3 2/23/2018, 3:10 PM

34



-

ITEM #7

35



 
                            GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

504 Avenue A lhambra,  3 r d  F loor    P .  O .  Box  335   E l  Granada,  Ca l i fo rn ia   94018 
Te lephone:  (650)  726-7093   Facs imi le :  (650)  726-7099   E -mai l :  gsd@granada.ca.gov  

 
 
  

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Chuck Duffy, General Manager 

Subject: Report on the Harbor District Perch Beach Volleyball Project 

Date: March 1, 2018 

 
This item has been placed on the agenda to allow for a report on the Harbor District Perch Beach 
Volleyball Project.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

36


	00 2018-03-01 Special PARK Mtg Agenda-2-cjd-2
	Item 1 - TAB
	Item 1-Agenda Memo-Parks Advisory Committee 03-01-2018
	Item 2 - TAB
	Item 2-Agenda Memo-Parks Advisory Committee Rules and regulations 03-01-2018
	Item 2-Parks Advisory Committee Rules and regulations 03-01-2018
	Item 3 - TAB
	Item 3-Agenda Memo-PAC accomplishments 03-01-2018
	Item 4 - TAB
	Item 4-Agenda Memo-County Medians agreement 03-01-2018
	Item 4-AZ20180213_a_GCSD Permit
	Item 5 - TAB
	Item 5-Agenda Memo-PAC future tasks 03-01-2018
	Item 6 - TAB
	Item 6-Agenda Memo-Quarry Park master plan 03-01-2018
	Item 6-Quarry Park Master Plan Development _ Parks Department
	Item 7 - TAB
	Item 7-Agenda Memo-Volleyball project 03-01-2018
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



